
Lenawee County Planning Commission 
Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 

120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 
Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING NOTICE 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, CONTACT: 
Stephen Bezold 
R2PC Associate Planner 
(517) 768-6708
sbezold@mijackson.org

DATE: August 18, 2022 

TIME: 6:00 p.m. 

PLACE: Lenawee Room |Human Services Bldg. 
1040 S. Winter Street 
Adrian, Michigan 

MEETING AGENDA 
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Public Comment [3-MINUTE LIMIT]

3. Approval of Agenda [ACTION]

4. Meeting Minutes
Approval of the Minutes of the July 14, 2022, Meeting [ACTION]  .....................................................  3 

5. Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation
a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s)

(1) #22-12 — Madison Township [ACTION]  ….....…..…………..……………………..………………..… 6 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s)
(1) #22-06 — Ridgeway Township [ACTION]   ......……………………………………..………………..… 22 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s) — None
6. Other Business

a. Old Business — None
b. New Business — None

7. Public Comment [2 MINUTE LIMIT]

8. Commissioner Comment
9. Adjournment

Please note that the meeting will take place in person at the new time of 6:00 pm. 
The location is the Lenawee Room of the Human Services Building (1040 S. Winter Street). 

The next meeting of the Lenawee County Planning Commission is scheduled for September 20, 2022. 

1

mailto:sbezold@mijackson.org


This page is intentionally blank. 

2



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, July 21, 2022 

Lenawee Room ● Lenawee County Human Services Building ● Adrian, Michigan 
 Members Present: Ms. Karol (KZ) Bolton, Lenawee County Commission; Secretary; Ms. Carrie Dil-

lon, Education Representative; Ms. Rebecca Liedel, LCPC Chair; and Mr. Bruce 
Nickel 

 Members Absent: Mr. Ralph Tillotson, Lenawee County Commission; Mr. Dale Witt; and Mr. 
Keith Dersham, LCPC 

 Others Present: Mr. Stephen Bezold, LCPC Staff/Recording Secretary 

Item 1 Call to order. Chair Liedel called the meeting to order at 6:19 pm. Those in attendance 
joined in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Item 2 Public comment. None. 

Item 3 Approval of Agenda. Staff submitted the 07/21/2022 meeting agenda for approval. 
Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Nickel, to approve the July 21, 2022, meet-
ing agenda as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 4 Approval of Minutes. Staff submitted the 06/16/2022 meeting minutes for approval. 
Comm. Nickel made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bolton, to approve the June 16, 2022, 
meeting minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously. 

Item 5 Request(s) for Review, Comment, and Recommendation 

a. Consideration of Township Zoning Amendment(s). 
(1) #22-09 | Rollin Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed rezoning of six 

properties (RL0-685-0444-00, RL0-685-0480-00, RL0-685-0510-00, RL0-685-0540-00, 
RL0-660-9150-00, and RL0-685-0443-00) south of Devils Lake from ‘Local Commercial 
(C-1)’ to ‘Single Family Residential (R-1)’. Staff summarized his report advising Com-
missioners to recommend approval of the proposed rezoning of subject parcels (see 
the staff report). 
Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Dillon, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval with comments of the proposed rezoning of 
subject parcels, noting that parcel (RL0-685-0443-00) is identified as a PO Box rather 
than a physical property, to the Rollin Township Board (see the staff report). The mo-
tion passed unanimously. 

(2) #22-10 | Riga Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed text amendments to 
the Riga Township Zoning Ordinance regarding ‘Qualified Fuel Generation Facilities’. 
Staff summarized his report advising Commissioners to recommend approval of the 

3



proposed amendments (see the staff report). 
Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Nickel, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval of the proposed text amendments regarding 
‘Qualified Fuel Generation Facilities’ to the Riga Township Board (see the staff re-
port). The motion passed unanimously. 

(3) #22-08 | Seneca Township. Commissioners reviewed the proposed text amend-
ments to the Seneca Township Zoning Ordinance regarding ‘Zoning Ordinance Penal-
ties, Health, Safety and Nuisance Ordinance Penalties, and Municipal Infractions Or-
dinance’. Staff summarized his report advising Commissioners to recommend ap-
proval of the proposed amendments (see the staff report). 
Comm. Dillon made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bruce, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval of the proposed text amendments regarding 
‘Zoning Ordinance Penalties, Health, Safety and Nuisance Ordinance Penalties, and 
Municipal Infractions Ordinance’ to the Seneca Township Board (see the staff report). 
The motion passed unanimously. 

b. Consideration of PA 116 Farmland Agreement(s). 
(1) #22-03 | Seneca Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for parcels (ID 

#SE0-108-2780-00) totaling 70 acres and located in Sections 8 (T8S-R2E) of the Town-
ship. Staff summarized his memo and advised Commissioners to recommend ap-
proval with comments of the agreement (see the staff report). 
Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Nickel, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval with comments of the PA 116 agreement to the 
Adrian Township Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

(2) #22-04 | Blissfield Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for a parcel (ID 
#BL0-132-3075-00) totaling 21 acres and located in Section 32 (T6S-R5E) of the 
Township. Staff summarized his memo and advised Commissioners to recommend 
approval of the agreement (see the staff report). 

 Comm. Bolton made a motion, seconded by Comm. Dillon, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval of the PA 116 agreement to the Franklin Town-
ship Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously.  

(3) #22-05 | Fairfield Township. Commissioners reviewed an application for a parcel (ID 
#FA0-130-3875-00) totaling 26.6 acres and located in Section 30 (T8S-R3E) of the 
Township. Staff summarized his memo and advised Commissioners to recommend 
approval of the agreement (see the staff report). 
Comm. Nickel made a motion, seconded by Comm. Bolton, to concur with the staff 
advisement to recommend approval of the PA 116 agreement to the Franklin Town-
ship Board (see the staff report). The motion passed unanimously. 

c. Consideration of Master Plan(s). None. 

Item 6 Other Business. 
a. Old Business. None. 

b. New Business. None. 

4



Item 7 Public Comment. None. 

Item 8 Commissioner Comment. Comm. Bolton discussed the annual Lenawee County Planning 
Commission dinner and the planning process involved with it. Mr. Bezold will look into possi-
bilities as he assumes the role of LCPC Staff. 

Item 9 Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 6:46 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stephen Bezold, LCPC Recording Secretary 

5



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

Coordinated Zoning Report | #22-12 

 To: County Planning Commissioners 
 From: Stephen Bezold, Associate Planner 
 Date: August 11, 2022 

 Proposal: Text Amendments to the Madison Township Zoning Ordinance regarding solar farms 

Analysis and Advisement 

Background – The Madison Township Planning Commission wishes to regulate solar farms, what they 
are calling a “Utility Grid, Large Solar Energy Facility (Solar Farm)” and “Small Solar Energy Facility”. The 
Township Planning Commission used pertinent regulations found in the Summit Township (Jackson 
County) Zoning Code as a template, limiting the facility as a conditional use in the Primary Agricultural 
(AG-1), Light Industrial (I-1), and General Industrial (I-2) Zoning Districts. The Township Planning Com-
mission further proposed the standards as an amendment to Ordinance #1 as part of the Madison 
Township Zoning Ordinance. 

LCPC staff has no issue with using the Summit Township regulations as a template. The proposed regula-
tions regulate a “Utility Grid, Large Solar Energy Facility (Solar Farm)” and “Small Solar Energy Facility” as 
conditional uses in various Zoning Districts and consistently refer to other sections of the Zoning Ordi-
nance. Consequently, the standards should be adopted as part of the Madison Township Zoning Ordi-
nance. 

There are various other issues that were addressed following the 
previous text amendment proposal. 

LCPC Staff Advisement – Based upon the above analysis, staff ad-
vises the County Planning Commission to recommend APPROVAL of 
the proposed text amendments to the Madison Township Board.  

Attachment(s): 

• Background information provided by the Township. 

 
 

 

Recommended Actions: 

(1) Recommend APPROVAL 
(2) Recommend DISAPPROVAL 
(3) Recommend APPROVAL WITH 

COMMENTS 
(4) Take NO ACTION 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



 
 

Lenawee County Planning Commission 
 

Staffed by the Region 2 Planning Commission (R2PC) 
120 W. Michigan Avenue • Jackson, MI 49201 

Phone (517) 788-4426 • Fax (517) 788-4635 

PA 116 FARMLAND AGREEMENT | FA #22-06 
 Applicant(s): Daniel Prielipp 
  Andrew Prielipp 

4651 Downing Highway 
  Britton, MI 49229 

 Date: August 11, 2022 
 Local Government: Ridgeway Township 

 Purpose: Enrollment application 

 Location: The subject property (ID #RD0-216-2210-00) is located off of Pocklington Road 
between Britton Highway and Exelby Highway, in Section 16 of the Township 
(T6S, R5E) (see Figure 1). 

 Description: The subject property has an area of approximately 20.92 acres, of which 20.92 
are cultivated for cash crops. No buildings are located on the property (see Figure 
3). The average gross annual income of $500 per acre is reported for the farm, 
more than the $200.00 per acre required of a property with an area of less than 
40 acres. 

 Term: 50 years. 
 Future Land Use: The Lenawee County Comprehensive Land Use Plan places the subject property 

in the midst of an area recommended for ‘intensive agriculture’ uses (see Figure 
2). 

 Staff Comments: The application is consistent with the requirements provided by the Farmland 
and Open Space Preservation Program for PA 116 Farmland Agreements. 

Staff Advisement: Based upon this analysis, staff advises the Lenawee County Planning Commis-
sion to recommend APPROVAL of the PA 116 application to the Fairfield Town-
ship Board, provided the applicant considers the comment(s)/ suggestion(s) 
listed in the staff report. 

Attachment(s): 

• Background information provided by the applicant/township.  

22



Figure 1 
Location 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 2 
County Future Land Use 

 

23



Figure 3 
USDA Aerial Photograph 

 
 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31


	CZ22-12report
	CZ22-12 background
	FA22-06report
	Prielipp Daniel PA116 application 07202022



